Lee Township Regular Board Meeting September 11, 2006

The regular meeting of the Lee Township Board was called to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Lee Township Hall, 877 56th Street, Pullman, Michigan.

Members Present: Trustee Black, Treasurer Lowery and Clerk King. The meeting recorder was Deputy Clerk Elwell.

Motion was made by Black and seconded by Lowery to appoint King as the moderator of the meeting. All voted "Aye". Motion carries.

Board Comments: No comments by Trustee Black or Treasurer Lowery. Clerk King gave a reminder to keep the meeting respectful and orderly.

Citizens Comment: Citizen's Comments began at 7:32 p.m. One citizen commented on taking pride in the community daily with flowers etc. Citizen's Comments ended at 7:36 p.m.

Motion was made by Black and seconded by Lowery to accept the minutes of the regular meeting on 8/14/06 as presented. All voted "Aye". Motion carries.

Motion was made by Black and seconded by Lowery to accept the minutes of the Special Meeting of 8/28/06 as presented. All voted "Aye". Motion carries

Motion was made by King and seconded by Black to receive the treasurer's report as presented. Roll call vote was taken. Yes- Black, Lowery and King. Motion carries.

Committee Report:

Deputies Report: During the month of August there were 153 complaints. Of these complaints there were 3 B&E's, 7 Property Destruction, 4 Assaults, 12 Domestic Violence, 2 OUIL, 8 Larceny and 1 Drug.

Fire Department Report: During the month of August there were 8 calls. Notice has just been given that we will have to find a new frequency for the radios before October 31st. Chief DeWeerd announced that we have 4 new fireman and that the grant came through and we have received a new lap top computer, gas detector. All of this equipment will be of great benefit to the township with absolutely no cost to the citizens.

Building Official Report: Total improvement for the month of August was \$84,000.00. This includes 7 building permits, 12 electrical permits, 7 mechanical and 4 plumbing permits.

Cemetery Report: No report was given.

Library Report: No report was given

Ambulance Report: No report was given.

Transfer Station Report: Total money collected during the month of July was \$451 with 83 coupons handed in.

Lake Board Committee: No report was given

First Responders: During the month of August there were 23 calls. Of these calls 21 were medical and 2 were accidents.

Newsletter Committee: Next newsletter will be sent out in October.

Assessor's Update: Assessor reported that the field work is done.

Holiday Committee: The next Holiday Committee will be held on October 17, 2006 at 6:00 p.m. in the township hall.

Pullman Pride Committee: No report was given.

OLD BUSINESS

Tator Slinging Date will be postponed until spring.

NEW BUSINESS

Motion was made by Lowery and seconded by Black to accept the Land Division application as presented and approved by Assessor Brousseau for Love/Laraway. All voted "Aye". Motion carries.

Website for Lee Township – Lee Township will have an official website that will make available for our residents minutes, ordinances and other township related materials. The site will be designed by students from Michigan State University and will be free of charge. The township will have to pay monthly to have the site running. This site will be available online in December 2006 and will be the only official site for Lee Township to provide citizens with information concerning their local government.

Payment of the Bills:

Motion was made by Lowery and seconded by Black to pay August's bills as presented. Roll call vote was taken: Yes – Black, Lowery and King. Motion carries.

Citizen's Comments- The citizens comment portion of the meeting began at 8:15 p.m. 6 citizens made various comments concerning the primary election and details of issues relating too. The citizens comment portion of the meeting ended at 8:32 p.m.

Correspondence – Clerk King read two separate letters of correspondence from L. Loud relating to Freedom of Information request and other concerns that she has had.

Commissioner's Report – No report given.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Submitted by: Jacquelyn Ann King, Clerk